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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  May 19, 2023 
 
Subject: Robert D. Johnson Building – Fargo Parks District Counteroffer  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On April 17th the Commission authorized the Administration Office to submit a formal purchase offer to 
the Fargo Parks District for the Robert D. Johnson Building in the amount of $750,000. That offer was 
first considered by a Fargo Parks committee and ultimately routed to the Parks District Board for 
consideration on May 16th. 
 
The Parks District Board has responded with a counter-offer of $1,120,100. An agenda item will be 
scheduled for the Commission meeting on June 5, 2023 for the Board to review the offer and provide 
direction. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Direct staff to respond to the Fargo Parks District Counteroffer (agreeing 
to -or-rejecting -or- providing an updated proposal) to sell the Robert D. Johnson Building to Cass 
County in the amount of $1,120,100.    
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